Jibran Khan

Senior Assistant

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Jibran Khan is working as Senior Assistant in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Jibran Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

B.Com in Commerce

University of Peshawar , Pakistan

Matric (SSC) in Scince

BISE, Abbottabad, Pakistan

DBA - Diploma in Business Administration in Diploma In Business Administration

KPK Board of Technical Education, Peshawar, Pakistan

Experience

Senior Assistant	2024- Present
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
DPS	2020 - 2024
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Data Processing Assistant	2017 - 2020
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Data Processing Assistant	2012 - 2017
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Data Processing Assistant University Main Office (UMO)	2009 - 2012
	0000 0000
ADMIN ASSISTANT SUNGI DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION ,	2008 - 2008
HR INTER	2008 - 2008
SUNGI DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION ,	2000 2000
ACCOUNTANT	2007 - 2008
HOTLINE TOOR TECHNOLOGY PVT LTD ,	